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Date:		Tuesday, June 21, 2022
Reference:	IRH-2211-RFP-Iterating Portfolios Kazakhstan
Subject:	Clarification Letter 1

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please be informed that, further to inquiries from prospective Offerors, we are sending both the clarification request received and the respective UNDP response to all Offerors and posting on relevant procurement websites in accordance with our standard practices. 

	Clarification Note:

	No:
	Question
	Answers / Corrections

	1
	What is the particular drive to introduce this new piece of work in Almaty at this point, after a hiatus in the CEF Kazakhstan work? Who is the originator within UNDP and what level of commitment is there among the local country team?
	The City Experiment Fund (CEF) new phase remains within UNDP Kazakhstan, and is led by the Kazakhstan Accelerator Lab. Additionally, a Project Coordinator will be hired to the Country Office to coordinate activities.


	2
	To what extent will this new piece of work use the prototype portfolio developed in phase 1 focusing on air pollution? Have any new thematic areas been defined to focus on?
	The work will continue to focus on air pollution, since the purpose of this phase will be on expanding and advancing the previous portfolio developed in phase 1. 


	3
	We are concerned about the political context in the country and the degree to which this influences fertile ground for this work. In the recent experience of UNDP, to what extent can some of the innovations and suggestions around decentralized governance and civic innovation take root in Almaty given the local and national political context? To what extent can e.g. local stakeholders be meaningfully involved?
	We are constantly monitoring the situation and exploring how the CEF portfolio can be positioned in the context of Almaty. We recently worked to build portfolio narratives for CEF country office teams to help pitch and build partnerships with local government. Building partnership will be key in the portfolio iteration process as described in the ToR. 


	4
	In terms of the some of the key partners mentioned in phase 1, has there been any change or particular expectations in how the Kazakhstan Accelerator Lab is envisaged to work with them? 
	As described in the ToR, we are interested in building partnerships in the municipality for the portfolio including the municipality government, local organizations and financing partners. Details can be discussed and designed in the actual process. 
 


	5
	Would there be a kickoff event with Country Office leads, key stakeholders and even municipal officials? What will be the level of direct engagement between the contract provider and local stakeholders and gov officials? Would the appointed team be expected / enabled to work directly with local stakeholders?
	Yes, we intend to work directly with local stakeholders for this iteration. A kick-off event can be planned. The level of direct engagement between the contract provider and local stakeholders will be determined by the design process. The appointed team is expected to work directly with local stakeholders.  


	6
	Is there an overall budget envelope/guide? Unlike in similar tenders we do not see an indicative 
Number of days mentioned - just a duration and depiction of two roles. Does this imply a 2FTE head count is envisaged for the 18 months?

	UNDP cannot provide any information on the budget. 

Yes, we are asking for two team members from the contractor to support for the 18 months. The time commitment and duration of days are up to the bidder to propose.


	7
	What is the word count for the text elements of the proposal, or any other guidance on length?
	There is no limit on the word count. 


	8
	Is there scope and travel budget for in-country engagement during the course of the contract period (ie in relevant moments). If yes, what is the broad envelope of this budget? (noting that this line item is managed by UNDP directly and is not to be included in the proposal of the service provider?
	No travels are expected.

	9
	Is the timetable of deliverables set in stone or flexible in any way? Could some deliverables be spread out to be less frontloaded into 2022?
	All the deliverables should be concluded by end of 2023 but there is a bit of flexibility between the deliverables, if needed. This can be agreed between the selected service provider and the regional Innovation Team at the Istanbul Regional Hub, when the detailed process will be put together (Deliverable 1.1.).

	10
	Is there any flexibility in the proposal due date? 
	The deadline for submissions has been extended to 29 June 2022 at 23:00 Istanbul Time.





All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Thank you and best regards,

Procurement IRH Istanbul
UNDP Europe & CIS
Istanbul Regional Hub, Turkey
www.eurasia.undp.org 
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